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Jae Lim

From: Jae Lim

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 3:13 PM

To: Ziply Legal

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20200909-01055; Call Sign: E202165   

Hi Shannon, 

 

I only have one email address for this application as you see below. 

 

I am allowed to add the Condition 90487 to your application and use the standard Emission 36M0G7W per 90487 at this 

time. 

 

Thanks and please let me know if you have any question. 

 

Jae Lim 

FCC/IB 

 

From: Ziply Legal <Legal@ziply.com>  

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 12:16 PM 

To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov> 

Subject: RE: SES-REG-20200909-01055; Call Sign: E202165  

 

Hello Jae, 
 
Could you tell me who made this request originally? This email box is for the Legal department. I do not believe 
Legal submitted this application and I'm not sure who within Ziply Fiber would need to provide the information 
you requested. 
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Thank you. 
 

Best, 

Shannon Lipp, Legal Assistant 

425.261.1023 (o) | shannon.lipp@ziply.com 

 

 
 

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:56 AM 

To: legal@nwfbr.com 

Subject: SES-REG-20200909-01055; Call Sign: E202165  

 

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on 

links. 

 

Hi, 

 

We are processing your REG application waiver and need you to provide the Emission for your antenna as soon as 

possible. 

 

We have added the Permitted list and updated the Azim as you see below. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Jae Lim 

FCC/IB 

 

 You don't often get email from jae.lim@fcc.gov. Learn why this is important Feedback 
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